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Dear Mr Popple

2012 Victoriam Gas Access Arrangement Review: Unaccounted for Gas

ITefer to section 6.5.2 of the AER's draft decision concerning Unaccounted for Gas
(UAFG). The AER wishes to clarify that SP AUSNetis notrequired to submit as part of its
revised proposal forecast opex (or an opex step change) for unaccounted for gas(UAFG)
costs. This is because UAFG in the Victorian declared distribution system is regulated under
Part 19 of the National Gas Rules by AEMO.
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In the eventthat benchmarks for forthcoming years are set, these will infonn AEMO's
Wholesale Market Distribution UAFG Procedures(Victoria), and the mechanism established
under those Procedures, to regulate UAFG

Ifyou have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Arithony Bellby e-mail at
arithon .bell accc. ov. au orby telephone on: (03) 9290 6914.

Yours sincerely

^- GL. -
Sebastian Roberts

General Manager
Victorian Gas Access Arrangement Review
Australian Energy Regulator
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